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DIRECTORS’ REH
To
The Members of
JD CABLES LIMITED
(Formerly known as JD Cables Pri{.rate Limited)

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report together with
the financial Year ended March 31} 2025,

Manufacturer of Wires, Cables & Conductors

tORT

the Audited Statement of Accounts of th

il T P st g e

1e Company for

s as under:

1. F 1 Cco
The Company's financial perfo"manl:e during the Financial Year ended or 31st March, 2025 on standalone basis
PARTI(FULARS Standalone
Financial year | Financial year
(2024;25) (2023-24)
(In Lakhs) (In Lakhs)
Revenue from OperationsJ[Net) 25052.58 10083.33
Other income ' 16.93 211 | |
Total Revenue 25069.51 10085.44
Less: Expenses 22106.10 9459.58
Profit before exceptional and extraordin 2963141 625.86
and tax Exceptional Items
Profit before exu-aordinarlyitems and tax - -
Extraordinary items - -
Profit before Tax 2949|90 625.86
Less: Tax expense
Current tax 746.99 156.28
Earlier year income tax (0.34) 0.06
Deferred tax 0.76 1.24
Total 747 .41 157.59
Minority Interest - -
Profit (Loss) for the Period 220250 468.27

2. 1 USIN
The key highlights of your Com

'VITIES

i. Revenue from opera}ticn is Rs. 2,50,52,57,791.74 /- as against R

ii.  Profit before taxatio is 29,49,89,118.56 /- as against 6,25,86,0
iii. Netprofitafter taxa!‘Lion is 22,02,49,518 /-as against 4,68,26,89
During the year under review, y

of your Company have been p
provisions of the Companies Act,

repared in accordance with the applicable
2013, as applicable.
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For investors, the Company represents a promising opportunity. The company's consistent growth, innovative approach, and
robust financial health make it an attractive proposition.

During the year under review Company Continues to operate in the business of manufacture, buy, sell, exchange, trading or
otherwise dealing in any manner whatsoever in all kinds of conductors, cables, wire and any other electrical goods

These segments collectively reflect the Company’s diversified business model and its commitment to creating scalable and
impactful solutions across sectors.

The Company is well-positioned to leverage its strengths and deliver sustained value to its shareholders.

E OF A RN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act, as amended, read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the draft Annual Return of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2025 is available on the website of the Company at https://jdcables.in/

AR ITA

The Company has the Authorized Capital of Rs. 25,00,000/- divided into 2,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/-each while the paid-
up share capital as on March 31, 2025 is Rs. 5,00,000 /- divided into 50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

There was no public issue or rights issue etc. during the year. The Company has neither issued shares with differential voting
rights, sweat equity shares nor has it granted any stock options.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the period under review no amount is proposed to be carried to General reserve.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, in order to conserve
resources for future growth and expansion.

DEPOSITS

Your Company has neither invited not accepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013 made there under and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet
and also on the date of this Report.

L ITH R A

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards (as amended from time to time) on meetings of the Board
of Directors and Shareholders issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by Central Government
under Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. As required by law, the details of the same are provided in MGT-8
Compliance Certificate issued by Practicing Company Secretary, which is attached as Annexure E to this Board's Report.

TO D

As per Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s. Nahata & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 329958E), resigned due to their
pre-occupancy. The Board of Directors, by a resolution dated October 15, 2024, appointed M/s. Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountants (FRN: 005826C/C400276) as the Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office till the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company for Financial Year 2024-25. Further, eligible for re-appointment as AEE O] wauditor
firm for a term of 5 years in the upcoming Annual General Meeting to be held for the Year 2024-25 in the yeg N\

o,

- — il ﬂ
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TED B UDITORS

No fraudulent activities were reported by the auditors of the Company dulring the period under review pursuant fo the provision

of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.
BOARD'S CO i

The Board not commented or given explanation on the Auditor's Repgrt as there was no qualification, reseryation, adverse

remark or disclaimer made by the statutory auditor in his report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the F

CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE

During the financial year, the registered office of the company was shifte

India-711101 to Arch Square X2, 14th Floor, 1401, Salt Lake Sector V,

Saltlake, West Bengal, India, 700091, pursuant to the resolution passed

September, 2024,

DETAILS OF BOARD MEETING E FINANCI
a) Board Meeting:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on policy an

nancial Year 2024-25.

d from 26/1, F Road, Belgachia, Howrah, West Bengal,
Near College More, Sech Bhawan, North 24 Parganas,
by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 16%

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

d strategy apart from other Board business. During the

year, Nineteen Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and any amendment thereof

The details regarding Board Meetings are given below:

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting Total Number of dtectors associated No. of directors’
as on the date of meeting present
1 07-05-2024 2 2
2. 10-07-2024 2 2
3. 24-07-2024 2 2
4. 23-08-2024 2 2
5 16-09-2024 2 2
6. 25-09-2024 2 2
7 01-10-2024 2 2
8. 15-10-2024 4 4
9. 07-11-2024 4 4
10. 15-11-2024 4 4
141, 26-11-2024 4 4
12. 29-11-2024 5 5
13. 30-11-2024 5 5
14. | 01-12-2024 5 5
15. 10-12-2024 4 4
16. 10-01-2025 4 4
17. 19-02-2025 5 5
18. 15-03-2025 5 5
19. 28-03-2025 5 i

Office & Works : ARCH SQUARE X2, 1401, 14th Floor, EP-Y1, Sector V, Bidhannagar, Kolkata, W.
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b) The Company has also constituted various committees in a Board Meeting held on 15% March, 2025 in compliance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

+ Audit Committee
The Audit Committee comprises the following Directors as members:

e  Mr. Ganga Sharan Pandey- Chairman (Independent Director)
e  Mr. Piyush Garodia- Member (Managing Director)
e  Ms. Twinkle Pandey- Member (Independent Director)

During the year under review, the Audit Committee does not meet in this year.
4+ Nomination and Remuneration Commilttee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises the following Directors:

e  Mr. Ganga Sharan Pandey- Chairman (Independent Director)
e  Mr. Pratik Kumar Ganeriwala- Member (Director)
e  Ms. Twinkle Pandey- Member (Independent Director)

During the year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee does not meet in this year.
# Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises the following Directors:

¢  Mr. Ganga Sharan Pandey- Chairman (Independent Director)
e  Mr. Piyush Garodia- Member (Managing Director)
e  Mr. Pratik Kumar Ganeriwala- Member (Director}

During the year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee does not meet in this year.

15. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors of the Company as on 315t March, 2025 was as follows:

Sr. No. Name Designation
B Piyush Garodia Managing Director (_MD]
2. Rajesh Jhunjhunwala Whole-time director (WTD)
3. Hemant Kumar Choradia Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
4. Swati Mittal Company Secretary (CS)
5. Twinkle Pandey Independent Director
6. Pratik Kumar Ganeriwala Director
7. Ganga Sharan Pandey Independent Director

Office & Works | ARCH SQUARE X2, 1401, 14th Floor, EP-Y1, Sector V, Bidhannagar, Kolkata,

UNIT1: 26/1, F Road, Belgachia, Howrah - 711101
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a)

b) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF DIRECTGRS AS ON 315" MARCH, 2025:
Sr. No. Name No. of Shares D (|
1 o | Mr. Piyush Garodia 49/396
2 Mr. Rajesh Jhunjhunwala 1 ==
3 Mr. Hemant Choradia
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res, Cables & Conductors

c

During the year under review, there was re-constitution of the Board due
to public limited company with effect from 01t October, 2024.

Appointment of Managing Director

The Board at its meeting held on 26th November, 2024, subject to the

the appointment of Mr. Piyush Garodia (holding DIN: 07194809} as a Managing Director of the Company. The

EGM of the Company held on 07th April, 2025 had approved the same.

Appointment of Whole-Time Director

The Board at its meeting held on 01st October, 2024, subject to the approval of the members in general meetin

appointed of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jhunjhunwala as Whole-Time Directg
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and eligible for re-ap

— rC Secictary & ol offi

The Board at its meeting held on 15% November, 2024, has approv,
Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company.

Appointment of Chief Financial Officer

The Board at its meeting held on 01st October, 2024, subject to the app
appointed of Shri Hemant Kumar Choradia as Chief Financial Officer of

The Board at its meeting held on 015t October, 2024, subject to the app
Mr. Ganga Sharan Pandey (holding DIN: 02292513) as the non-execut

of five years effective from 1st October, 2024. The members at the EGM
the said appointment.

The Board at its meeting held on 26th November, 2024, subject to the a
of Ms. Twinkle Pandey (DIN: 10838072) as the non-executive indepen
with effect from 26th November, 2024. The members at the EGM of th
said appointment.

Appointment of Additional Director/Director

The Board at its meeting held on 10th January, 2025 subject to the ap
Mr. Pratik Kumar Ganeriwala (DIN: 10941830) as an Additional Direc
The members at the EGM of the Company held on 07th April, 2025 had
as a Director of the Company from immediate effect.

Resignation of Director

The Board at its meeting held on 10th December, 2024, approved the 1
Director of the Company with immediate effect.

to change in status of the Company fror

approval of the members in general me

r of the Company, who shall hold offi
pointment in every AGM.

ed the appointment of Mrs. Swati Mit

roval of the members in general meetin
the Company for a period of 5 (five) ye

roval of the members had approved the
ve independent director of the Compar
of the Company held on 07th April, 202

pproval of the members had approved
dent director of the Company for a per|
e Company held on 07th April, 2025 h

proval of the members had approved
tor of the Company with effect from 10
approved the said appointmentand he

esignation of Mrs. Alka Garodia (DIN: ©

1 private limited

eting, approved
members at the

g approved the
ce up to date of

tal as Company

g, approved the
ar.

appointment of
y for the period
5 had approved

he appointment
iod of five years
ad approved the

he appointed of
b January, 2025.
was regularized

7194816) as the
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16. DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

17.

18.

19.

The Directors would like to inform the Members that the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, are in
full conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. The Financial Accounts are audited by the Statutory Auditors,
M/s. Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 005826C/C400276). The Directors further confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable accounting standards,
read with the requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have been followed, and there are no material departures
from the same.

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies, applied them consistently, and made judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025,

¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern' basis.

e) As per the provisions of sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal
financial controls is applicable to the Company and attached as an annexure with the Auditors Report.

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS/ TRIBUNALS AGAINST THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going concern status and
Company's operations in future.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED

BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THES TATEMENTS RE
THE REPORT

The Company has changed its status from Private Limited Company to a Public Limited Company during the year.

The Board at its meeting held on 1t October, 2024, subject to the approval of the members had accorded their consent for
conversion of the Company from Private Limited Company into a Public Limited Company and consequently the name of the
Company be and is hereby changed from ‘|D Cables Private Limited’ to '|D Cables Limited'. The members at the EGM of the
Company held on 28% October, 2024 had approved the said resolution.

AL LANS LN A s ? A
THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORT

The Board at its meeting held on 21t July, 2025 provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is applicable to the
Company. The company has appointed Mr. Sachin Pilania, Company Secretary in Whole Time Practice, holding a valid Peer
Review No. 2766/2022, Membership No. 37957 & C.0.P. No. 14154, as the Secretarial Auditors of the company to conduct
Secretarial Audit of the Company, for the financial year 2024-25, on a remuneration of Rs. 75,000 per annum plus applicable
taxes. As required by law, the details of the same are provided in MR-3 Secretarial Audit Report, which is attached as Annexure
D to this Board's Report.

The company has not granted any loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence, the
same are not applicable to the Company.

Office & Works : ARCH SQUARE X2, 1401, 14th Floor, EP-Y1, Sector V, Bidhannagar, Kolkata, W.B. - 708¢
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21.

As of the date of this report, the Company has no subsidiary, Joint Ver

2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013.

As required by law, the details of the same are provided in Form A(Q

Report.

22, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company, being an unlisted entity and not falling under the pre
134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(5)(viii) of th

cribed class of companies as specifie
¢ Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

mandatorily required to establish or report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of Internal Financi

financial reporting.

Accordingly, the reporting requirement in the Board’s Report pertaini
reference to the financial statements does not apply to the Company. How
appropriate internal controls and has ensured that adequate interna

efficiency, safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection of frauds
records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The Company remains committed to continually reviewing and streng
industry practices, even though formal reporting on internal financial co

23. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower
management instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud
policy, if any.

The Board at its meeting held on 11% June, 2025 has adequate safeguard

avail of the vigil mechanism and also provide for direct access to th
nominated to play the role of audit committee, as the case may be,

https://jdcables.in/policies/

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per the provision of Section 135 the Company was required to spend

Six hundred and sixty-two Only) during the F.Y. 2024-25. In respect of (

made a provision for the required amount but has not spent the same d

u
to any ongoing project, is required to be transferred to a Fund Speciﬁl%

period of six months from the end of the financial year. The Company
with the CSR Provisions for the FY 2025-26.

In terms of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, CSK

as the CSR spend has not crossed 50 lakhs to constitute a committee.

The Brief Outline of CSR Policy and initiatives undertaken during the ye
Report.

Office & Works : ARCH SQUARE X2, 1401, 14th Floor, EP-Y1, Sector V, Bidhannagar, Kolkata, W.B. - 700

ng to the adequacy of internal financi

| processes and systems are in place

sthening its internal control systems |
ntrols is not statutorily applicable.

e chairperson of the Audit committee
n exceptional cases and the web link

Rs. 4, 82,662 /- (Rupees Four lakh Eight
lorporate Social Responsibility (CSR), t
ing the year. The unspentamount, whic

as decided that the unspent CSR will b
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ar has been annexed as ‘Annexure - C'
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25. STAT ] DENT DIRECTOR UNDER SUB SECTION (6) OF SECTION 149 OF
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

All the independent Directors of your Company have submitted a declaration at the time of their appointment and also annually
that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act. All requisite declarations were placed
before the Board.

26. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Conservation of energy is of utmost significance to the Company. Operations of the Company are not energy
intensive. However, every effort is made te ensure optimum use of energy by using energy- efficient computers, processes and
other office equipment. Constant efforts are made through regular/ preventive maintenance and upkeep of existing electrical
equipment to minimize breakdowns and loss of energy.

The Company is continuously making efforts for induction of innovative technologies and techniques required for the business
activities.

«Steps taken by company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

«Capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: NIL

b) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Earnings NIL
Qutgo NIL

The provision relating to maintenance of cost records as per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit
& Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable to the Company.

The Board at its meeting held on 25t% September,2024 has appointed M/s Sohan Lal Jalan & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 000521) situated at Samrat Apartment, P-184 Suren Sarkar Road, Kolkata-700010 for conducting Cost Audit of
the cost accounting records maintained by the Company for F.Y. 2024-25.

28. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION. PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Our Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual working in the
Company premises. Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from any discrimination and
harassment. The policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace aims at prevention of harassment of employees
{whether permanent, temporary, ad-hoc, consultants, interns or contract workers irrespective of gender} and lays down the
guidelines for identification, reporting and prevention of undesired behavior. The same has been on the website of the
Company, link of the same is: Policies - Jd Cables -

During the year no such complaints were received.

Office & Works : ARCH SQUARE X2, 1401, 14th Floor, EP-Y1, Sector V, Bidhannagar, Kolkata, W.B. - 700091
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CONTRACTS AN S WITH RELATED PARTIES

conducted on an arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of busin
the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules.

As required by law, the details of these related party transactions are prqg
B to this Board's Report.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT, P!
THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nominatio
Company and hence the Company has made Nomination and Remunerati
of Managerial remuneration, Director’s qualifications, positive attribute
as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and pri
minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability and/or impact
opportunities. The Company has laid down a comprehensive Risk Assesst
the Board from time to time. These procedures are reviewed to ensure th
of a properly defined framework. The major risks have been identified
have been formulated in the areas such as business, project execution,
compliance. The same has been updated on the website of the Company,

As per provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
is required to provide particular of employees in the Directors’ Report
However, the Board of the Company has approved the payment of rej
applicable in the Board Meeting held by the Company dated 11% June,
So, the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUAT

ss, in compliance with the provisions o

vided in Form AOC-2, which is attache

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company entered into trans:j:tions with related parties. These transactions were

f Section 188 of

d as Annexure

AYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF

n and Remuneration Committee are a
on policy relating to appointment of Dir
, independence of Directors and other

sritization of risks followed by coordi
nent and Minimization Procedure whic
by the Company and its mitigation pr

link of the same is: Policies - ]Jd Cables

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
exceeding the stipulated remuneration
nuneration and other allowances in lin
2025.

complied with.

f unfortunate events or to maximize th

at executive management controls risk

pplicable to the
ectors, payment
related matters

nated efforts to
e realization of
h is reviewed by
through means
scess/measures

dg event, financial, human, environment and statutory

every company
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e with the rules

10N DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT

AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE

REASONS THEREOF

The company has never made any one-time settlement against the lo
hence this clause is not applicable.

34. GENERAL DISCLOSURES
Your directors state that:
i No proceedings are pending against the Company under t

ii. The Company serviced all the debts & financial commitm

were entered into with the bankers.

iii. The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option H

Office & Works : ARCH SQUARE X2, 1401, 14th Floor, EP-Y1, Se¢

e Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 20

lan.

ttor V, Bidhannagar, Kolkata, W.B. - 700

UNITI: 26/1, F Road, Belgachia, Howrah - 711101

UNITII: Ward No.1, Chakundi, Star Battery Gate, Dankuni, Hooghly - 712310
Email : info@jdcables.in | Web : www.jdcables.in | Tel No]‘. 033-48500547
GSTIN : 19AADCJ5165F1ZH | CIN : U29253WB2015PLC206712

ans obtained from Banks and Financial
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16.
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35. T TY BENEFIT:

The Company affirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, and has extended all
statutory benefits to eligible women employees during the year.

36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your directors’ would like to express their grateful appreciation for the excellent support and co-operation received from the
Banks, MCA, Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, Registrar of Companies, Depositories, Customers, Business Associates,
Members and other Stakeholders during the year under review. Your directors’ also place on record their deep appreciation
for the valuable contribution of the employees at all levels for the progress of your Company during the year and look forward
to their continued co-operation in realization of the corporate goals in the years ahead.

For and on behalf of the Board
JD CABLES LIMITED

Place: Kolkata
Date: 6th September, 2025

C Kot Qofubn. Diaphamuoh,

Piyush Garodia Rajesh Jhunjhunwala
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 7194809 DIN: 10781593
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ANNEXURE-A

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section| 129 read with rule 5 of Comp
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or
associate companies or Joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiarie

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

L

ES

1.  S.No.
2. Name of the subsidiary \

3. The date since when subsidiary was

acquired

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary
concerned, if different from the holding

company's reporting period.

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on

the last date of the relevant financial year in NA
the case of foreign subsidiaries.
6 Share capital \
7 Reserves and surplus \
8.  Total assets \
9. Total Liabilities \
10. Investments \
' 11. Turnover \
12.  Profit before taxation \
13.  Provision for taxation \
14. Profit after taxation \
15. Proposed Dividend \
16. Extent of shareholding (in percentage) \

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operati
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or so




Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

[ ‘Name of Associate ]D CABLES LIMITED
" 1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 06.09.2025

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Venture held by NIL
the company on the year end

No. NIL

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Ventures

Extend of Holding%

3. Description of how there is significant NIL

influence

4, Reason why the associate/joint venture is NIL

not consolidated

5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as NIL

per latest audited Balance Sheet

6. Profit/Loss for the year NIL

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations- N.A.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. -
N.A.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

e
JD CABLES LIMITED GLE T
2N\ f_,.(;a\ Umv[,'med%
PIYUSH GARODIA 7 RAJESH JHUNJHUNWALA
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
(DIN: 07194809) (DIN: 10781593)

Date: 06.09.2025
Place: Kolkata




ANNEXURE-B

FORM N oc-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

‘ SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature . Piyush Garodia- Directo
of relationship

Alka Garodia- Moth
Director, Piyush Garodiz

Rajesh Jhunjhunwala- Whole-
Time Director

4. Hemant Kumar Choradi

5. Swati Mittal-CS

b) Nature of ||ON ARMS LENGTH BASIS
contracts/arrangements/transaction

c) Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

e) Date of approval by the Board 07.05.2024
f) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
JD CABLES LIMITED

- e 'Dk.wl;(/u.&
J

PIYUSH GARODIA SH JHUNJHUNWALA °
Managing Director hole-time director
DIN: 07194809 IN: 10781593

Date- 06/09/2025
Place- Kolkata




ANNEXURE-C

ANNUAL REPOPT ON CORPORATE SO
(CSR) ACTIVITIE

[Pursuant to clause (JlJ] of sub-section (3) of section

Companies (Corporaﬁe Social Responsibility) Rules,

1. A brief outline of tl+e Company’s CSR policy-

To enhance the creation of value within society through the Company’s Corporate Sc
Responsibility (CSR) initiatives and associated projects. This includes the developn

of sustainable projects

process to secure and foster an increased commitment
on, and to actively involve stak
ongoing social transfoymation.

levels of the organizat

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.

The composition of CS# Committee is not applicable on the company. The CSR Exper

doesn’t exceed 50 lacs Iﬁn the financial year.
3. Average net profit #f the company for last three f
4. Prescribed CSR Exﬂlenditure - Rs. 4, 82,662

5. Details of CSR spen# during the financial year-
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year- Rs.
(b) Amount Excess, if a'py- Nil

c) Manner in which the amount spent during the finan
p g

Details of CSR amou+t spent against other than ongoing projects for the Financial Y

through the implementation of responsible business practices
adherence to principles of good governance. Furthermore, to design and impleme
to social responsibility across all

eholders to cultivate support

inancial years- Rs. 2, 41, 33,0

1, 82,662

cial year 24-25 is detailed bel

CIAL RESPONSIBILITY
S
134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the
2014]
ycial
nent
and
nt a

for

ses

93

ear.

S. | Item from ‘ Name of Loca Location of AmoEnt Mode of Mode of
No | the the 1 s spen Implementatio | Implementation -

list of | Project Are the PI‘O]ECt in the n Through

activities a Financial | - Director Implementing

in schedule (Yes Year| (Yes/No) Agency

viI ' i (in Rs.)

No)
State | District Name
Nil




6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of
the last three financial years or any part thereof.

in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company has made a provision
for the required amount but has not spent the same during the year. The unspent amount,
which does not relate to any ongoing project, is required to be transferred to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013 within a period of six months from
the end of the financial year. The Company has decided that the unspent CSR will be spent
together with the CSR Provisions for the FY 2025-26.

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
JD CABLES LIMITED

Place: Kolkata

Date: 6t September, 2025

-

/

( . = !(.7"4‘& 'al\‘*?;LML.O"ﬂ_“

Piyush Garodia Rajesh Jhunjhunwala
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 7194809 DIN: 10781593




ﬂs SACHIN PILA NIA, B.Com(H), ACS
COMPANY SECRETARY IN WHOLE.TI Me PRACIICE

FORM NO. MR-3 SECRETARIAL
AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 201 4]

To,

The Members,

JD Cables Limited

Arch Square X2, 14 Flgo r,1401,

Salt Lake, Sector V, Near College More,
Sech Bhawan, Norh 24 Parganas,
Kolkata-700091

I'have conducted the secretarial audit of the com pliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by |D Cables Limited (herein after called the company)
having (CIN- 1129253W82015]’1,(?206712). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/sta tutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on March 31, 2025 (“Audit Period”) complied with the statutory provisions listed here
under and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, according to the
provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; (The
Company is an Unlisted Public Company, hence not applicable during the financial
year);

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (The
Company is an Unlisted Public Company, hence not applicable during the financial
year);

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; (The Company did not have any Foreign Direct Investment
during the financial year);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):-

Address: 16, Strand Road, Diamond Heritage, 6" Floor, Room No. 620, Kolkata-700001,
(M) (0)8697676741, 8100724350 - §aj;hmgilanﬁat?j@_gn'larﬂ_ccm



ﬂs SACHIN PILANIA., B.( om(H), ACS

COMPANY SECRETARY IN WHOLE-TIMe PRACTICE

(vi) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (The Company is an Unlisted Public Company, hence not
applicable during the financial year);

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; (The Company is an Unlisted Public Company,
hence not applicable during the financial year);

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations,2015; (The Company is an Unlisted Public Company, hence not
applicable during the financial year);

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (The Company is an Unlisted Public Company,
hence notapplicable during the financial year);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (The Company is an Unlisted Public Company,
hence notapplicable during the financial year);

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (The Company is an Unlisted Public Company, hence not
applicable during the financial year);

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depository Participant) Regulations,
2018; (The Company is an Unlisted Public Company, hence not applicable during
the financial yea r);

(8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021; and (The Company is an Unlisted Public Company, hence not
applicable during the financial year);

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations,
2018; (The Company is an Unlisted Public Company, hence not applicable during
the financial year);

(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021; (The Company is an Unlisted Public Company, hence
notapplicable during the financial year).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

[ further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act. 5 g

Address: 16, Strand Road, Diamond Heritage, 6‘“(F|oor, Room No. 620, Kolkata-700001
(M) (0)8697676741, 81007243504 - Sa_f;hl_r]pfI(mr'a22@gmgaﬂ._cor_n
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COMPANY secre TARY IN WHOLE-TIME PRACTICE

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting,

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

Sachin Pilania

Practicing Company Secretary

Membership No. A 37957

Date: 13w September, 2025 COP No. 14154
Place: Kolkata Peer Review Certificate No.:2766/2022
UDIN: A037957G001242864

Address: 16, Strand Road, Diamond Heritage, gt Floor, Room No. 620, Koikata—?ODOO‘l,
(M) (0)8697676741, 8100724350 - s_achigpr[amaﬂ@_gmaii.corn
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COMPANY SECRETARY IN WHOLE-TIMe PRACTICE

To,

Annexure - 1

The Members,

JD Cables Limited

Arch Square X2, 14 Floor, 1401,

Salt Lake, Sector V, Near College More,
Sech Bhawan, Norh 24 pa rganas,
Kolkata-700091

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1.

_(4_[

O,

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.,
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on my audit,

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records, The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records, |
believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my
opinion, '

I'have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Com pany.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the Mmanagement. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test check basis,

I believe that the audit evidence and in formation obtained from the Company’s management
is adequate and appropriate for me,

The Secretarial audit reportis neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company. :

oa ey b

‘_{.i; %/ |

““Sachin Pilania
Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No. A 37957

Date; 13w September, 2025 COP No. 14154
Place: Kolkata Peer Review Certificate No.:2766/2022

UDIN; A037957G001242864

Address: 16, Strand Road, Diamond Heritage, 6t Floor, Room No 620, Kolkata~}’00001,

D (M) (0)8697676741, 81007243504 - gachinp_:.'anr’a22@gmail com
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Form No. MGT-8
[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2 013 and rule 11(2) of Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

[ have examined the registers, records and books and papers of |D Cables Limited (Formerly known
as |D Cables Private Limited) having CIN: U29253WB2015PLC206712(“The Company”) as required
to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) and the
Rules made thereunder for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025. In my opinion and to the
best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me and explanations
furnished to us by the Company, its officers and agents, | certify that:

A. The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year correctly and
adequately,

B. During the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules
made there under in respect of:

.. Maintenance of registers/records & making entries there in within the time prescribed there
for has been complied,;

il. Maintenance of registers/records & making entries there in within the time prescribed there
for has been complied;

iii. Filing of forms and returns as stated in the annual return, with the Registrar of Companies,
Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or other authorities as applicable
within the prescribed time were complied with prescribed time under the Act & Rules made
there under,

iv. Calling/convening/holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees, if any, and the
meetings of the members of the company on due dates as stated in the annual return in respect
of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings including the circular
resolutions and resolutions passed by postal ballot, if any, have been properly recorded in the
Minute Book/registers maintained for the purpose and the same have been signed;

Address: 16 Strand Road Diamond Heritage 06" Floor Room No. 620, Kolkata-700001,
(M) (0)9339070526, 9830706999 ! Snehacs.450@gmail.com
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COMPANY SECRETARY IN WHOLE-TIME PRACTICE

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

The Company has close its Register of Members during the financial year and as and when
required.

Advances/loans to its directors and/or persons or firms or companies referred in section 185
of the Act;

During the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2025, the Company has not made any
advances/loans to its directors and/or persons or firms or companies referred in section 185 of
the Act.

Contracts’ arrangements with related parties as specified in section 188 of the Act;
During the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2025, the Company has not entered into
contracts’ arrangements with related parties as specified in section 188 of the Act.

Issue or allotment or transfer or Transmission or buy back of securities/ redemption of
Preference share or debentures/alteration or reduction of share capital/conversion of share
/securities and issue of security certificate in all instances;

During the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2025, the Company has not made Issue or
allotment or transfer or Transmission or buy back of securities/ redemption of Preference share
or debentures/alteration or reduction of share capital/conversion of share /securities and issue
of security certificate in all instances;

keep in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus share s pending registration
of transfer of shares in compliance with the provisions of the Act;

During the Financial Year ended on 31+ March, 2025, the Company was not required to keep in
abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus share s pending registration of transfer
of shares in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Declaration/payment of dividend; transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/other amounts as
applicable to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with section 125 of the
Act;

During the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2025, the Company was not required to transfer
of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/other amounts as applicable to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund in accordance with section 125 of the Act.

Signing of audited financial statement is as per the provisions of section 134 of the Act and

report of directors is as per sub-sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;

Address: 16 Strand Road Diamond Heritage 06" Floor Room No. 620, Kolkata-700001,
1 (M) (0)9339070526, 9830706999 = : Snehacs.450@gmail.com
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xil. Constitution/appointment/re-appointment/retirement/filling up casual vacancies disclosures
of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the remuneration paid to them;

During the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2025 the Company has
Constitution/appointment/re-appointment/retirement/filling up casual vacancies disclosures of
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the remuneration paid to them in accordance with
section 125 of the Act.

Xiii. Appointment/ re-appointment filling up casual vacancies of auditors as per the provision of
section 139 of the Act;
During the Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2025, the Company has filling up casual
vacancies of auditors as per the provision of section 139 of the Act

Xiv. acceptance/ renewal/ re-payment of deposits;
During the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2025, the Company has not made any
acceptance/ renewal/ re-payment of deposits.

xv. Borrowings from its directors, members, companies, public financial institutions, banks and
others and creation/ modification/ satisfaction of charges in that respect, wherever applicable,
are in appropriate in accordance with the Act;

xvi. Alteration of the provisions of the Memorandum and/ or Articles of Association of the

Company;

During the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2025, the Company has made Alteration of the
provisions of the Memorandum and/ or Articles of Association of the Company as per the
provision of the Act.

xvii. Loans and investments or guarantees given or providing of securities to other bodies
corporate or persons falling under the provisions of section 186 of the Act;

During the Financial Year ended on 315t March, 2025, the Company has not made any Loans and
investments or guarantees given or providing of securities to other bodies corporate or persons
falling under the provisions of section 186 of the Act.

Address: 16 Strand Road Diamond Heritage 06" Floor Room No. 620, Kolkata-700001,
W1 (M) (0)9339070526, 9830706999 = : Snehacs.450@gmail.com
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xviii.Others under the Provision of the Act;

The Company has not complied with the provisions of Section 135 read with Rule
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014,

Date: 06! October, 2025

Sneha Agarwal
Membership No: A38284
COP No: 14914

UDIN: A038284G001463147
PEER REVIEW NO: 2479/2022

Address: 16 Strand Road Diamond Heritage 06" Floor Room No. 620, Kolkata-700001,
1 (M) (0)9339070526, 9830706999 & : Snehacs.450@gmail.com



Vinod
A _[ \S‘_mghal OL Co._lLLP

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of JD Cables Limited (Formerdy known as “JD Cables Private Limited"”)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of JD Cables Limited (formally known as “JD Cables Private Limited”)
(hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the
statement of Profit and Loss, for the year then ended 31% Match 2025, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2025, and profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corpany
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders’ Information, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditar’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing se, consider whether the other infermation is materially inconsistent with the financiai statements or our
knowledge obtained in the auditor otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance of the Cornpany in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordgnée with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recofds, relevant to the preparation and presentaticn

of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as.applicable, matters related tc going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no raalistic
aiternative but to do so. '

Those Board of Directors are also-tesponsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

R '

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are frae from
materia! misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. '

Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
couid reasonably be expected tc influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
staterments.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professior:al skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material risstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of interna! control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant 1o the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of acccunting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting ard, based on
the audit evidence obrained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists,"'we are required to’ draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are-inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or condltlons may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a gbing concern,

¢  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures.
and whether the financial statemenlsrepresent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Wea communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contrdl that we
“identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevanl- ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to commuricate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably ba thought to bear en our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Re gulatog Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audltcr', Report) Order 2020 ("the Order”) as amended, |ssued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the:matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinicn, proper hooks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our exarnination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
Books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

in our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 has been paid/provided by
the Company to its directors in accordance with the. provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act;

With respect to the other. matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repart in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given ta us: . :

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its fincncial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeabie losses.

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge a % bdllapto Qurlittn os
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or investec feither
from borrowed funds or share oremium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or
in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the represen tations under sub-
clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions
of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. '

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

~For, Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005826C/C400276

Muhesh Ko /
CA Mukesh Kumar Aga
Partner
M.No.: 304540
UDIN: 25304540BOEXCI4048
Place: Kolkata
Date: 06.09.2025

SecunHouse,znd 'IE_]O;)I', Room No. 224, 23 B, N.S. Road,
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ANNEXURE -A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph 2 to “Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements” of the Independent Auditors’
Report of even date to the members of JD Cables Limited for the year ended March 31, 2025.

) a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not have intangible assets.

b) As explained to us, there is a regular programme of physical verification of Fixed Assets by the
management which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. As informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of all
the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company

for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
and rules made thereunder.

)] a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification by the management is reasonable and the coverage and procedure for
such verification is appropriate. Inventories lying with third parties have substantially been
confirmed by them as at year end. No discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of
inventory (including inventories lying with third parties) were noticed.

b} As disclosed in note 35 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned
working capita! limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis
of security of inventories of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the normal course
of audit of the financial statements, the quarterly returns /statements filed by the Company with
such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

) a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company had not

provided any loan or provided any advance in the nature of loan, or stood guarantee, or provided security
to any other entity.

(b) The company had not made any investment, provided guarantee, given any security or granted any loan
or advances in the nature of Ioan that are pre;udlmal to the company’s mterest
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(c) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c) to 3(iii)(f)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not given any loans, or provided any guarantee or security as specified
under Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). In respect of the investments made by
the Company, in our opinion the provisions of Section 186 of the Act have been complied with.

The Company has not ccepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public.
Accordingly, clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable.

We have broadiy reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by
the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013, related to the manufacture of specified products of the Company and are of the opinion that prima
facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a
detailed examination of the same.

a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of custom, duty
of excise, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, duty of custom,
duty of excise, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

c¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records
of the company, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, goods and services tax (GST), cess or other statutory dues which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute as at 31* March 2025.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the term loans obtained during the year have heen applied for the purpose for which
the loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the halance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-
term purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, the company does not have any subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause (g) & (f) of paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in the process of making an
Initial Public Offer (IPO) under the SME platform. However, as on the date of this report, no funds have
been raised by way of public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the reporting under clause
(x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinaticn of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x}(b} of the
Order is not applicahle

No fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no repert under sub-section (12) of Section
143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable.
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XIll)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related

parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting

standards.
XV) a) In our opinion the Company does not require an internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.
b) Hence we have not considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

XV) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192
of Companies Act, 2013,

XVi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XVI)  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding financial
year.

XVIll)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there has been a resignation of the statutory
auditor during the year. As informed, no issues, objections or concerns were raised by the outgoing auditor
which would have an impact on our audit.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the bas;is of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when

they fall due.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of Corporate Saocial
Responsibility (CSR), the Company has made a provision for the required amount but has not spent

the same during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the unspent amount, which does not
relate to any ongoing project, is required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to
the Companies Act, 2013 within a period of six months from the end of the financial year. As
informed, the Company has not transferred the unspent amount till the date of our audit report.

For, Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005826C/C400276

CA Mukesh Kumar Aga
Partner

M.No.: 304540

UDIN: 25304540BOEXCIZ048
Place: Kolkata

Date: 06.09.2025
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements of JD Cables Limited for the year
ended 31% March, 2025.

Report on the Internal Financial Control with reference to standalone financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-
Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of JD Cables Limited
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements. Those standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

“ Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
contrals with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the Auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the standalcne financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements

statements is a process designed to
g and the preparation of financial
principles. A company’s internal
policies and procedures that (1)

A company’s internal financial control with reference to standalone financial
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reportin
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
financial control with reference to standalone financial statements includes those
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company ; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrals with reference to standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
finaricial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to
standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to standalone financial statements
and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2025, based on the criteria for internal control with reference to standalone financial statements
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005826C/C40027, :

Mugherh Humat AERGELS
CA Mukesh Kumar Agarwal =
Partner

M.No.: 304540

UDIN: 25304540B0EXCI4048

Place: Kolkata
Date: 06.09.2025
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JD CABLES LIMITED
( Formerly Known As |D Cables Private Limited)

CIN - U29253WB2015PLC206712
West Bengal 700091
]

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Rupees In Lakhs
Partlculars Nim No. | As on March 31, 2025 |Ason March 31,2024
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1.  |Shareholders' Funds |
3. Share Capital | 3 5.00 | 5.00
b. Reservesand Surplus 1 2,993.61 79112
Non-Current Liabilities
a. Long-term borrowings 5 131.01 29.94
b. Deferred tax liabllitles (Net) 6 0.85 0.09|
c. Long Term Provision 7 12.59| 191
3. |Current Liabllities {
a. Short-term borrowings 8 4,460.16 | 1L,74697
b. Trade payables 9
-total outstanding dues of micro and small 16.40 9347
enterprises
-total putstanding dues of creditors other than 3,176.59 1,421.68
micro and small enterprises
¢. Other current llabllites 10 329.30 37747
Short - term provisions 11 396.59 | 41.11
11,522.10 4,508.76
Il |ASSETS
1. Non-current asscts |
a. Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible |
assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 12 958.86 334.86
b Other Non Current Assets 13 106.45 1 11.384
2. |Current Assets \
a Inventories 14 3,604.92 122639
b Trade Receivables 15 6,085.16 2,544.95
¢ Cashand Bank Balance | 16 385.85 | 80.96
d Short Term Loans and Advances 380.85 21022
11,522.10 | 4,508.76
Teeaccompanying notes lormimg part of the financial g
statements
As per our report of even date attached.
For Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP l"Jlr and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants D Cables Limited
Firm Registration No. DﬂSBZEC{CMUZ?G / CIN : U29253WB2015PLC206712 | |
Huters Kt /jm! ? ﬂ[ i | ;
CA Mukesh Kumar Agarwal ) ﬁ"&‘:m[\ 9 L_IV" w -u(
Partner ﬁ’} * Piyush Garodia Rajesh [hunjhunwala )
Membership No:304540 S Dllrectnr 9 Director

Place: Kolkata m'n '. UW Din:10781593
Date: 06/09/2025 '
30408 0EX CTOY S

UDIN: 2. ' 4 M g

Hamant Kumar Choradia Swatl Mittal |
Chief FInancial Officer Company Secretary



jo CABLES LIMITED
( Formerly Known As JD Cables Private Limited)
CIN - U29253WB2015PLG206712

wommmnmxmmﬁnrmm.mv.mwmmwwl
Rupees In Lakhs
Nots |For the year Bndcdl Far the year Ended
Fartinsors No. | March 31,2028 March 31,2024
1 INCOME )
n Revenue from Operations 18 zsmss‘ , muaisj
m Other Income t 19 1693 ! :::il
| Total InnmuJ 25069.51 1008
w EXPENSES
Cast of Materlals Consumed . 20
Change In Inventories of Finighed Goods,Workln § o,
Frogress and Serap
Employee Benefits Expenses 22
Finance Cost | 23
Pepreciation and Amortizstion Expenss 12
(Other Bxpenses 24 |
Total i
v Profit before exceptional and autvasrdinary ltems
and tax
vi Exceptional ltems —
vil  |Profitbefore prior period tems and fax 2963.41 625.86
i Prior Perfod Items 351 -
X  |Profitbefore tax 2945, 62586
% |TexExpense
a GurrentTax 74659 156.28
b. Deferred Tax 0.76 124
6 Taxreloted o Brevious yearé (0:34) 0.
74741} 157,59
R s e (L e tis period o MG 7202.50 a68.27
XVi | Earningper equity share Of Rs. 10/« each
a Baslc £404.99 1555.19
b. Diluted 440499 . 15551
See accompanyling nores forming part of the fnancil
statements | 1-51
As per sur report of even data attached, !
For Vinod Singhal & Go. LLP e Par aud on behalf of the Baard of Directors
Chartered Accountants /‘;;[\_a.: » “ D Cables Limited
Fisr Registracion No. 8826C/C400276 /.17 O\ FIN:U29255WB2015PLC206712
. e ta)®
Hehtedh Kuwh W ;'1\% Kolkata N i ﬂrﬁkﬂh.rhg..ﬂ
ukesh Komar Agarw \ ’
o " \\'é? b{\ Garodia Rajesh Jhunjbunwala
Faraer X Irector Dircetor
1 £
Membership No:304540 Plu 107194809 Din; 10781593
Place: Kolkata i
Date:06/09/2025 chavd
uomizg. 704 SUPBOEXC10Y QD ‘ j’_@____ﬁf‘j'_’

Hemant Kumar Choradia  Swat! Mittal
Chief Financlal Officer Company Secretary




JD CABLES LlM[TE[? ‘
( Formerly Known As JD Cables Private Limited) -
CIN-U29253WB2015PLC206712 |

Regd OfficeiArch Square-X2,14th Floor, EP Block, Sector V, Bidhannagar, Kolkata, West Bengal 700091

Cash Flow Statement for the year Ended 315t March, 2025

Rupees In Lak

Particulars Note No. For the y;;'r:;:;d March Ft;; :i::hy;:Ionn;:d
(A) |CashFlow from Operating Actlvities I
Net profit before Tax 2949.90| 625 86)
Adlustment fori- '
Prior period gratulty 8.15 |
Prior period Depreciation 0.07 '
Gratulty expenses 332 19 2I
Depreciation 102.18 9.49
Interest Income (16.93) (211)
Expenses related with financing activities 348.89 9381
Operating Profit Before Working Capltal Changes 3395.58 | 72867
Adiustment for Gurrent Assets & Llabilitles '
(Increase)/Decrease In trade recetvable (3540.21) (1.553.60))
(Increase)/Decrease in other non current assets 493 (83.77)
(Increase)/Decrease in short term loans & advances (540.73) (210.97)
and other bank balances
(Increase)/Decrease In Inventories (2.378.53) (676.24)
Increase/(Decrease) in current liabilltles (48.17) 18222
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payable 1,677.84 44847
|
Cash (Used [n)/ generated from Operations (4,624.88) (1,893.89)
Direct taxes pald (391.96) | (104.76)
Cash Generated from (utilized in) Operating activitles] (A) (1,821.26) (1,269.99)
i |
(B) |Cash flow from Investment Actlvitles
Purchase of property,plant and equipment | {726.26) | (163.18)
Interest Income 16,93 2.11
Cash generated from (utllised in) Investing activitles] (D) (709.32) | (161.05)
(C) |Cash flow from Finapcing Actlvitles | _
Proceeds from issue of Shares . 206.@0'
Proceeds from borrowlngs 2,975.95 | 149388
Repayment of borrowings (161.70) (111.02)
Interest & other finance expenses pald (348.89) (93.81
Cash generated from (utilised fn) Financing activitles (C) 2,465.36) 1,495.85
[Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {65-22}] 64.81
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents = 67.63| 282
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents z.42] | 67.63
Cash & Cash Equivalents Conslstof:
Balance in Current account 0.10 60.61
Cash In hand | 2.32 | 7.02]
Total i 2,42 | 67.63
|

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrect.nr!s
|D Cables Limited
CIN:U29253WB2015PLC206712 |

| / .
, L (5,(;4}4. '3‘1\..7;'[1;......_,41&,

For Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, D05826C/C400276

Liueherh Kt Aptisoed-

CA Mukesh Kumar Agarwal

Partner | Piyush Garodia Rajesh Jhunjhunwala |
Membership No:304540 Director Director |
Place: Kalkata | Din:07194809 , o  Din:10781593

s ?Z?%Z?Slfogo ExC! o4 M = :’i"‘ﬂﬂi

i Hemant Kumar Choradia Swati Mittal |
| Chief Financial Officer CnmpanySrnerry



[ ]D CABLES LIMITED
( Formerly Known As JD Cables Private Limited)

CIN: U29253WB2015PLC206712
Bepd OMeeiArch Souare-X2.14th Floor, EP Block, Sector ¥, Hiuhannagar, Kalkata, West Bengal 700091

Notes Forming Part of the Flnancial Stalaments ax on March 31,2025 ! |

{:i.:;:;?., :I:“;:_'.; ::1;‘:;? p:ny']i: a lImited company(formerly Private Limited) domiciled in Indla, Incorporated under the provisions of |
Wast Bengs!, India. 700091 Th June, 2015.The Company’s registered office Is situated at ARCH SQUARE- X2, 14th Floor,Room No- 1401, Saltizke.
aducing LT AB Cables, LT X e company |s engaged In the business of facturing of Cabled and Conductors. The company specializes In
pr , LT XLPE Power Cables, LT PVC Power & Control Cables and both Bare & Insulated Copper Conductors. _

Mote No, 2: Significant Aceounting Pollcles
3. Buosls gl Accounting | |
The financial statement of the company have been prepared In accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles fn India (Indlan |
GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 the Companles|Act, 2013, read with fule 7 of the Compasies |
Accounting Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of tho Companles Act (*the 2013 Act’), 2013, The financlal statements have been prepared on
accrual basls under the historlcal cost convention, The accounting policles adopted In the preparation of the fnancial statements are consistent
with those [ollowed In the previous year. | I'

|
b, Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. |
1. Cost of raw materials includes the purchase price us well as Incidental expenses such as freight and other cost Incurred In bringing them

to thelr respective present location and sltuation. I

2. Work In Progress & Finlshed goods are valued at lower of Welghtod Averaga Cost or Net Realisable Value. |

3. Scrap Generated Is valued at Net Reallsable Value. | |
%  Storas, Spares & Packing Materlals : At Cost |

¢ ‘anglhle Assets and Depraciotion |
Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of 'recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rcbates and Include ts added on revaluation, less |
accumulated depreciation and Impalrment Joss, I€ any, Tha Cost of Tanglble assets comprises its purchase price, barrowing cost, and any other |
cast divectly attributable to bringing the asset to lts working condition for its intended use, ?n charges on forelgn exchange contracts and |

d) ts arlsing from exchange rate variations sttt ble to the assets, |

Subsequent expenditure related to an [tem of fixed asset Is added ta Its book value only IFit 1m::+nsu the future benefits from the existing asset
beyond Its previously aszessed dard of perfermance. All other expenses on existing fixted assefs, Including day-to-day repalr and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to tho statement of profitand loss for the perl:ud during which such expenses are Incurred. |

| |

Ilal:lrsml as “Capital Advances” under Long Term |

Advances pald towards the acqulsition of 1xed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are d
Loans and advances.

Depireciation on Tangible Assets has been provided as per Schedule 1 to the Comp les Act 2013 and depreciation is charged based on useful life
of the asse's as preseribed In schedule Il to the Companles Act, 2013, | pible assets are amar zed over their respective Indlvidual estimated
useful lives on stralght line basls. ! 1

]
| !
Leasehold land is belng amortized over the periad of lease or balance lifa of the project, whichever is earller L
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profitand loss when the assetls derecdrgnlz:d‘ |
| |

d. RevenueBecognition , ; :

Revenue Is recognized to the extent it s probable that the economic benefits will Now to the t.'ornpfanyand It can be reliably measured. Revenue to |

the extent considered Ivable, unlass specifically stated to be otherwise, are accounted for on mercantile basls.

Sale of Gogds
Revenue from Operations includes sale of go olsincluding cartage is recognised in the statement of profit and loss account when the significant
risk and reward of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, The Campany collects Goods and Services Tax on behalf of Lhe government 2nd,
therefars, these are not economic beneflts Aowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue. .

! |
Interes: [ncome ! :
Interest Income Is recognized on a time proportion basis taking Into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest |
income Is included under the head *other Income” In the statement of prafitand loss. m’j

]
s | |
Other Income Is recognized on accrual basls. | |

¢ Expenditnre
Expenditure |5 accounted on acerual basis and provision Is mads for all known losses and llabllitles. |

f Employecs Retirement Benefits | f
(i} Shart Term Emplayee Benefits l
The undiscounted amaunt of short term cmployee bonefits expected to be paid in m:han;b for the services rendered by employees are
recognised asan expense during the perlod when the employees render the services, | |

(il) Bust-Employment Benefit I ‘
Defned Contribution Plans




, JD CABLES LIMITED -
(Formerly Known As |D Cables Private Limited) I

CIN1U29253WD2015PLC206712

Begd Office:Arch Square-X2,14th Flnar, EP Dlock, Sector V. Bidbannagar. Koliata, West Bengal 700091
|

Notes Forming Part ol the Financial Stalemeiits a3 on March 31,2025
|

A defined contribution plan Is a post-employment benefit |

plan under which the Company pays specified contributions to 3 separats entity. |
“‘;mmuln{ makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident and.:iupmnnutlgn Fund and Penslon Scheme. The Company's
= on |3 recognlsed as an expense In the Profitand Loss Statement during tie period in which the employee renders the related services.

Defined Benefit Plans |
Gra:]:lity I‘;abll'ity Is a defined benefit obligation and Is provided for on the bosls of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit (PUC) method |
at the end of each year. Actuarlal galns/losses are Immediately taken 1o the statcinent of profit and loss and are not deferred. Accumulated |
gratulty, which ls expected to be utllized Within the next 12 months, Is treated as short-term employee benefit and which Is expected to be
carried forward beyond 12 months, as long term employees Lienefit for measurement purpose.

g Taxation [
1 Current Tax Is determined on the profit of the year in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
| |
2 Deferred Tax |5 calculated at the rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as at the Balance Sheat date and Is
recognized on timing difference that originate in one perlod and are capable of reversal In ane or mare subsequent perlods. Deferred tax
assals, subject to consideration of prudence, are recogrized and carrled forward only to the extent that they can be realized.
|
h. Borrowing Costs '

. Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assels

k. Cash Flow Statements

. QOperating Cycle

tion with the ar t of borrowings and exchange

Borrowing cost Includes Interest, amortization of ancillary cost Incurred In
differances arlsing fram forelgn currancy borrowlngs to the extent they are regarded ax an adjustment to the Interest cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset ﬂ'||ll necessarlly takes a substantlal period of time |
to get ready far |ts Intended use or sale arg capitalized as part of the cost of the respective amr All other borrawing costs are expensed In the |

period they ocour.
|

Provisions Invalving substantlal degree of estimation In meas urement are recognized when there Is a present obligation as a result of past events
and It is probable that there will be outflow of resources. Contingent Liabllitles are nat mand. but are disclosed In the notes, Contingent

assets are nelther recognized nor disclosed In the financlal statements.

. Earning Per Share
The basle earnings per share Is calculated by dividing the net profit afer
outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit after tax during the year and the welghted
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effect of all :Illuuv_i potential equity shares. The dilutive potential |
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year unless they have besn Issyed at a later date. The dilutive potential equity
shares are adjusted for the p ds recelvablo had the shares been actually |ssued at falr valle (Le. average market value of the outstanding |

shares). Anti dilutive effect of any potential pquity shares Is Ignored {n the calculation of earnings per share.

|
tax for the year by the welghted average number of equity shares

Cash flow are reported using Indirect method, whereby net profit before tax Iz adjusted for the gffects of transaction of non-cash nature and any
Ceferrals or aceruals of pastor future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revedue generating, investing and financing activities |
[

of the Company are segregated.

Based on the nature of praducts/activitly of the company and the normal time betwcen acquisition of assets and their realisation In cash or cash !
equvalents, the company has detcrmined Its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of cl.'ilnlnnl.lun of its assets and |abllities as cureent |
|

|

and non-current.

m. lse ol estimates
The preparation of inancial statements In conformity with Indlan GAAP requires B {10 make judg | and plion
that affect the reported s of r ye assets and llabilitles and the disclosure of contingent llabllitles, at the end of the reporting |

period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledgo of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimatas could result In the outcomes requiring a materinl adjustment to the carrylng amounts of assets or labllitles in future l

perlods.




1D CABLES LIMITED
Regd OffcesArch ' CIN - U29253WD2015PLC206712
Notes Forming Part of the Financlal Statements a3 on March 3
L2025
| Rupees in Lakhs
g Particulars As on March 31,/ As on March 31,
2025 2024
: Share Capital |
31 |Authorized Share Capizal i
250000 (Previous Year 250000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 25.00 2500)
25.00 25.00
32 |lssued, Subscribed & Fully Pald vp Capital
50000 (Previous Year 30000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 5,00 500
5.00 s.00|
33 |Reconcillation Of Humber of Shares
|
Number Of Bquity Shares us at the beginning of the Financial year 50,000 30,000
Add i Number of Shares |ssued during the period | . | 20,000
Number Of Equlty Shares as at the end of the financlal Years | 50,000 50,000
| | |
34 |Listal Shareholders holding mace than 5% of Equlty Sharos of the company. '
%, 0f Shares Number of Shares
Name .
31032025 31032024 31.03.2025 31.03,2024
Plyush Garodia 95.79% 98.79% 49,396 49,396
\
35 |Detallsof Shares held by promoters :
2024-25
Promoter Name % Chanyo durin
No, of Shares | the year**”
Plyush Garadla 49,396 |
Delalls of Shares held by p
[ 2023-24
Promoter Nome T Change during|
No, of Shares the year®*®
Alka Garodla 100 -13.33%
Plyush Garodin 49396 £5.45%
|
36 |Reconciliation of number of shares ding at the end of the year: !
|Particulars | 31.03.2025 11.03.2024
ggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully pafd up pursuant to contract(s) without payment belng N T
received In cash !
Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully pald up by way el bonus shares - .
Aggregate number and class of shares bought back | - |
p— r | l
a7 . ;
‘The company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entilted to olie vate per slare
the company declares dividend it will be pald In Indian Rupecs. ]
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to 1ecelve any of the remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all pref: Jal ts. H no such preferential ts exist curently. The distribution will be In proportion to the number of Equity
Shares keld by the Shareholders. | !
1 1
4 |Reservesasurplus | Ason March 31, | Ason March 31,
| 2025 2024
41 |Serurdtizag Premium i
Opening balance 204.80 J
Add : Addition during the year ' | - | 20480
Less ; Deduction during the year 1 g I A
Closing balance | 204 80| | 204.80
| |
42 |Surplus(Statement o Profit & Loss)
| npening balance 58632 ! 118,05
Add ; Profit During the Year 220250 468.27
#dd : Loss during the year / Approprintions | ) ]
Closing balance 278881 58632
L Total 2993.61 791,12




JD CABLES LIMITED
CIN - U29253WB2015PLC206712

i agdr. Kolkata, West Bengal 700091 '
5  |LomgTerm Borrowings | f Ason zl;;r;h 31,|| Ason ;u"[.;:;:h 1,
(Secured Loan)
51 |Term Loan I
-From Banks 13101 29.94
Total 131.01 29.94
For terms and conditions refer note 30 | |
6 |Deferred TaxLiability [Net) ladeodda | sadprmal
61  |Deferred Tax Liability / (Aszer) | |
Opening balance 0.09 {118)]
During the year [
Deferred Tax Asset an Account of Gratulty (0.84) (0.48)
Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liabllity on Account of Depreciation 195 1-73|
Prior Period [tems (0.35) -
| Closing bal 0.A5] 0.09
|
rovls| h 31, | A March 31,
7 Lang Term P lons ‘ Av n“;;;;: A " unz D;T
7.1 |Provislon Far Gratulty ' i
-Non Current Liability | 1259 1.91
Total 12.59 1.91

As on March 31,

Asan March 31,

B8  |Short Term Borrowings 2025 2024
A1 |(Secured)
Cash credit |
-From Banks | 301616 1,515.59)
Supply chain inance .
-From Banks 47195 .
Revolving Uoe aof credit
«From Banks 492.2¢ -
82 |(Unsecured Loan)
Purchase blll Discounting
-From NBFC 288,78
Loans repayable on demand
-From Related parties 141.08 130.43‘
-From Body Corporates | | 9285
| | !
83 |Current Maturity of Long Term Debt | !
Federzl Bank (Car Loan) | 7.16 | 597
PNB (Term Loan) : 42.84 | 213
| Total 4,460.16{ 1,746.97

8.4 |Fortermsand conditions refer note 30




JD CABLES LIMITED [

CIN-U29253WB2015PLC206712
Regd OfMceiArch Sauare-X2.14th Flo
9  |Trade Payables | As n;; ;r;a 31.|| As unzi:;:ch 21,
91 Du to Micro and Small enterprises (refer note no.9.3 ) | 1640, 9347
82 | DuatoOthers , 3,176.59 142168
| Total 3192.99 151515

i-B:.sed on the Information avallable with tha company, the balance due ta Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined Onder the MSMED Act 2006 Is Rs.
93  |160 Lakhs ay on 31-03-2025 (For F.Y 2023-2¢ Rs. 93.47 Lakhs) and no interest ha heen pald or Is payable under the terms of the MSMED Act 2006.

9.4 |Trade payable againg schedule
Outstanding for followling perlods from dua date of payment (Apr'24 - Mar'25)

Sno |Particulary Not due |unbited amount | < 1ysar | 12ymrns 2.3 yaars Toul
94,1 |MSME = = 16.40 5 5 16.40
94.2 |othens : 3 310040 3241 3,765
943 |Disputed dues-MSME . i . -
944 |Disputed duss-Other - " - - -
Total i 3 3,160.88 | 3211 - 3,192.99
| i
|
ding for following perlods from dus date of paymant (2023-24)
Particulars Not dus Unbilled smount | < 1 year | 1zyens 23 yenrs Total
941 |MSME . o 93,47 | 5 - 93,47
942 |Others . - 1,421.68 - - 1,421.68
943 |Dlsputed dues-MSME . s 3 e
944 |Disputed dues-Other . - & &
Tatal . . 1,515.15 | . - 1,515.15




JD CABLES LIMITED

Read Office:Arch Sauar.x et e g
Hoies Forming Part of the Financfal Statements as on March 3
10 |Other Current Liabilities As on March :u" Ason March 31,
101 S - i
1 |Statutory Liabilitles Payable !
102 |Advance From Customers m.:: : ::::
103 |CSR Payable o 3 0.00
104 |Ulabllitles for ;.:Eii 2572
' Total 32930 | 37747
1n JShf.m Term Provisions Ason March 31, | As on March 31,
2025 2024
IL1  |Pravision For Tax (Net of Advance Toxand TDS) 39580 10|
112 _|Proviston For Grarul ' 0.79 001
Total 396.59 aLl1
1 I
13 |Othernon current assots | L '":' o;?h i | At “.z':;fh i
131  |Security Deposits | 50,87, 99.68
132 |EMD 15_23 11.70
133 |Fixed Deposits having remalning {ty moro than 12 months | 313 I -
| Total 10641] 111.38
T T
14 [ln\renmuu . [ As un:;;rq:h a1, [As onzﬂ;;:rh a1,
141 |Raw Material ﬁn:ls.su 401.77
142 |Work-In-Progress 106.39 81.15“
143 |Finlshed Goods 145252 720.57
144 [Stores & Spares | 1.09 1.14
145 |Serap 6.62 1346}
| Fotal 2.604.92] 12263




JD CABLES LIMITED

Begd OMceiArch Squ
bates Forming Part of the Financlol Statements as on March 31,2025

CIN - U29253\WHZ015PLCZ06712

15 |Trade Recelvables

2025

As on March 31,

As op March 31,
2024

151  |Unsecured. considered good

-with others

6,085.1

6 | 254495

Total

6085.16

2544.95

15.2  |Trada recelvablo ageing schedule

Ouistanding for following periods from due date of psyment [Apr24 - Mar-25)

6month-1
years

Particulars Not due < 6 months

1-2 yaars 23 yoars

Total

Undisputed Trade
Recelvables ~

. 503641 0.0}

37.61

5,005.16

Undisputed Trade
Recelvables -
jconsidered doubriul

Disputed Vrade
Recalvables -
1 yood

Disputed Trade
Receivables =

Total 6,036.41 0.01

37.61

5,085.16

Outstanding for followng perlods from due data of payment |2023-24}

<émontn | ° et
years

Particulars Not due

1.1 years 2-3years

Total

Undisputed Trade
Recelvables -
considered good

| 1503.34 3047

6.51

1,544.95

Unaisputed 1rade
Recelvablas -
considared douht/ul

Disputed Trade
Recalvablas -

consideed geod
lmu ivadles =
cansidersd doubtful

Tutal 2,509.34 1047

6.51

2,544.95

16 |Cash and Dank Balances

As on March 31,
2025

As on March 31,
2024

161 |Cashand cash equivalent
- in currentaccount |
-Cash on hand
Other Bank Balances
-Fixed Deposits Including fixed deposits having orlginal matu
maturity of less than 12 months or fixed deposits held as security aginst the bank guara
maturity of less than 12 montas |

162

rity more than three months but having remaining|

ntees having remaining

0.10

38343

60.61]
7.02

1333|

Total

385.85

80.96,

17  [Shortterm Loan & Advances

As on March 31,
2028

As ou March 31,
2024

|Cthers
Prepald expenses{IPD) |

" Loans & Advances to employcesfother
Balance with Revenue Authorities
Advance for Purchases

171

9.11
334
145
36695

Total

0.04
210.18
| 21022

380.85]



]D CABLES LIMITED
CIN - U29253WB2015PLC206712

Rupees in Lakhs
Gross Block i Accumulated Depreclation Net Block
= Pa 5 Deduction i e oy ; Deduction
G As on 01.04.2024 snah”“.”w._..- ._..ﬂnu..ua As on 31.03.2025 E.ﬂ%ou " Zuﬁuu“ﬂiau Prior Period .__i”m..c.n g oaotss | As0n31.03.2025 | Ason 31032024
Tangible Assets g o

2 |Leasehold Land 17130 142.96) 4 314.16) ] : u_ﬁmi 17130
b. |Factory Shed 9.54 5.06 - 14.60 0.25) 1.26 . ; 152 13.07 9.28)
c.  |Plant & Machinery 179.0 54692 1 726.00 46,08 87.61 . 4 133.69 59231 133.00]
d  |computers 514 376 ] 850 311 252 0.07 . 5.70 u.nn_ 2.03
e |Electrical Installation 0.82 1.06 . 188 036 0.29 E - 0.65 123 0.46
L. |Motor Vehides 2145 1 g 4031 266 10.24 - - 1290 2741 18.79

g |Furniture 5 7.74 o 7.7 . 0.27 027 7.47
Total 387.33 72626 1,113.59) 5247 102.18| 0.07 - 154.73 958.86| 334.86)
Previous Year| 224.16) 163.17 4 387.33| 43.28 9.19] B 5247 334.86) 180.88)




|D CABLES LIMITED
(Formerly Known As JD Cables Private Limited) ,
CIN - U29253WB2015PLC206712
Notes Forming Part of the Finar.cial Statements a5.0n Macch 31, 2025
Rupees In Lakhs
10 |Revenue from Operations For the year Ended | For the year Ended
o | March 31,2025 March 31,2024
18.1 |Sales T 25,052.58 10,083.33|
Total[” 25.052.58] 10,083.33)
|
For the year Ended | For the year Ended
4y [OEE March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
19.1 |Interest Income
1) From Fixed Deposit and Others t 16,93 .44
11 From Security Depocit - 1.27
Total 16,93 211
|
J For th Ended F r:lu; rar Ended
20 |Costof Materials Consumed :‘ r:hy; :‘rz onzs DM arcl l’; 1,2024
Opening Stock 402.91 .
Add ; Purchases 23,179.10 9,671.53|
Less: Closing 2039.40 402.91
Total| 21,542.61 9,268.62
|
21 Change In Inventories of Finished Goods,Work In Frogress| Forthe year Ended | Forthe year Ended
and Scrap March 31,2025 March 21,2024
Inygntories at the end ofthe year
1) Finished goods 145252 72857
1) Work In progress 106.39 8145
1iL.) Scrap 6.62 13.46
’ Sub Total (A) 156552 023,48}
mmmmmmmﬂmuxm |
1.) Finished goods | 728,57 [ 550.15
i) WorkIn progress i 8145 }o*
1iL.) Scrap | .13.46
Sub Total (B) 823.48| 550.15
Net (Increase) / Decrease (B-A) (742.04) (273.33)
| |
22 ployee Benefit Exp | For the ycar Ended | For the ycar Ended
| March 31,2025 March 2}1,2024
221 |Salary & Wages (Including bonus) 124.98 | 43,43
22.2 |Director's Salary 24.60 [ 11.70
223 |Contribution ta Varlous Funds 3.55 0.84
22,4 |Gratuity | 3.32 197
Total 156.85 | 57.89
Nots: |Details of Contribution to various Funds | |
i) Employees Stas¢ Insurance I 0.66 615
i) Provident fund | 329 0.59
Total 3.98 0.84



. JD CABLES LIMITED
(Formerly Known As JD Cables Private Limited)

CIN - UZ‘JZEBWBZOI.ISFLCIUGTIZ

‘m“&mmummmmmmmlunzs

Rupees in Lakhs
23 |PFlnance Costs Fortheyear Ended | Forthe year Ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
23.1 |Interest Expense 34548 91,74
23.2 |Other Borrowing Costs . 0.51
233 |BIN Discouning Charges 0.64 017
234 |Loan Processing Charges 14.33 507
235 |Interest On Late payment of taxes 342 0.07
Total| 363.86 99,56
; For the year Ended For the year Ended
24 |Other Expenses | mr:by;!. iy er:hyZF 1,2024
Bank Cl}a rges | 0.51 0.61
Power & Fuel Expenses 164.19 7433
CSR 483
Rent 17.15 1224
Repair & Maintenance 3471 35.80
Professianal & Technical Consultancy Fees 10.56 560
Printing & Stationery 0.56 23
Postage & Courler 0.34 | 0,14
Testing Charges 7.34 i 412
Tender Fee 0.25) 0,10
Transport Expense 409.45 144,68
Telephane and Internet Expenses 021 0,18
Rates & Taxes, excluding taxes on income 7.57 1,28
Insurance ‘ 3.70 183
Fillng Fees E 0,028
License Fees & Reglstration Fees | - 5.58 551
General Expenses | 7.04 336
Travelling & Conveyance | 3.78 511
Audit Fees
- as Statutory Audit & Other Certification fees | 3.00 025
-as Tax Audlt 1.00 0.05
Total 682.66| 297.65)
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As at 31st March

{c)

Interest and dividend

25 | Detalls of Contingent Liabli As at 31st March
B ties & Commitments 2025 2024
L Contingent Liabilities
(2) claims against the company not acknowledged as
debt;
(b) guarantees excluding financial guarantees; and |
() other money for which the company Is contingently '
liable
1. Commitments |
(a) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capltal account and not provided for
{b) uncalled liabllity on shares and other Investments
partly paid
(c) other comm|tments
6 [Valueofimports calculated on C.I.F basis by the As at 31stMarch | For the year ended
Company Durlng the financial year In respect of: 2025 31st March 2024
(a) Raw Material i
(b}  |Components and spare parts )
{c) |Capital goods =
Expenditure in Foreign Currency During the Flnancial | Asat 31stMarch | For the year ended
5 Year 2025 31st March 2024
(a)  |Royalty )
(b) |Know-How | -
(c) Professional and consultation fees | -
{d) Interest } =
(e) Purchase of Components and spare parts . -
(f) QOthers ' | &
|
As at 3'}st March | For the year ended
28  |Earnings in Forelgn Currency 2|025 31st March 2024
(a)  |Export of goods calculated on F.O.B. basls ‘ -
(b)  |Royalty, know-how, professional and consultation fees i -
|

(d)

Other Income |
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L\ues of Small Enterprises and Micro Enterprises

As at 31st March
2025

As at 31st March
2024

(a)

|Dues remalning unpaid to any suppller at the end of
each accounting year;
- Principal

- Interest on the above

16.40

93.47|

(b)

The amount of interest paid by the buyer In terms of]
|section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed
day during each accounting year;

(c)

Th? amount of Interest due and payable for the period
of delay In making payment (which have been pald but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

adding the Interest specified under the Micro, small|

(d)

The amount of further Interest remalning due and
payable even In the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues above are actually pald to the
small enterprise, for the|purpose of disallowance of a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro,
small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Note 1 : The Company has
made payments to MSME vendors within contractual perlod whi
as per MSMED Act, 2006 and the amount payable to them are agreed betw
considering the contractual credit period and hence, no Interest Is payable. |

not accounted for Interest provision as per MSMED Act,

2006 as the company has
ch Is not ex'cudlng the contractual time-limit
den the company and the vendors
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JD CABLES LIMITED

‘ CIN - U29253WB2015PLC206712
|
Notes Forming Pact of the Financlal Statements ag on March 312025 |
Disclusure Regarding analytical ratios:
Ratlo mera
Currant Ratf il Denominator 2024-25 2023-24___[variauoms
u .

e 2 Lo Current Liabilities 125 110 Ehis
Debt-equity ratlo Total Debt Shareholder’s Equlty 153 223 -31.40%
Debt service coverage
ratlo Earnings avallable for debt service Debt Service 053 028 B5.12%

5 - |
Return on equity ratie n;‘iﬂfﬂﬂh after taxes - Preferance Dividend Avarage Shareholder's Equity 1.16 1.02 13.68%)
Invantary turnovar
ratio Sales Average Inventory 1037 1135 | 868
Trade recelvables
hisivairitlo iN'll Credit Sales Avarage Accounts Receivable 581 570 | e
Trade payahles
e rrl He |Nlt Credit Purchases Average Trade Payables 9.85 7 AN
Net aapl .
i R Average Working Caplal sast i %%
Net profie radln | et Profit Net Sales B.79% 64%
Retumn on capltal ’ . 65.73%
employed ? |!hrn'ln; before Interestand taxes | Capltal Employed 034 iy —_—
Note: Since, comparative period is full inanclal year, hence, not comparable
unt at which they are
12 In the opinion of the board of directors the current aasets, loan & advances are Teallsable In ordinary course of business at least equal to the amo
stated In the Balance SheeL |
33  |Related Party Disclosure l
331 |Qelells ofRelated Parties
Nama of Related Party ‘Nature of reladonship
mna
u:;-_umu:l:l.&nnnnﬂ: Director

1) Plyush Garodla

1% | Mother of Director Plyush Garodia

i} Alies Garodia !

: = ‘Whola Tima Director
) Rajus] h I
aj cFo
Iv) Hemant Kumar Choradla l s
¥) Swatl Mitnal :
Wmmmmﬂumﬂlww |
a2 | Rupees (n Lakhs
Transactlon during the year 202425 202324
Salary
| 11.70
Piyush Garadia | “':: |
Rajesh Jhunjhunwala 3 |
Hemant Kumar Choradla 3.00' |
Swatl Mittal 215 :
Loan Recelved [ (Repald)
Piyush Garodla 34 ‘ B
|interest an loan rken |
Piyush Garodia 6.89
Alka Garodia 035
Year End | 2024-25 2023-24
Salary | |
Plyush Garodla 21,60 891
Loan Taken / (Glven)
Piyush Carodia i 134.13 123.84
Alka Garodla . | 695 659
2 Net Profit after tax for the year has been used as the pumerator and number of shares has been used as dennminator for calculating the basic and diluted earnings per
shares |
Particulars | AsonMarch 31, | AsonMarch31,
2025 2024
a Face Value Per Share ( In Rs.) | 10 | 10
b. ‘Net Profit/[Loss) after tax { Rs In Lakhs. ) 2,202.50 | 46827
[ Welghted average number of Eguity Share | 50,000 | 30110
d. Basic and Diluzed Esrnings per share( In Rs) 4.404.95 1,555.19




|D CABLES LIMITED
CIN - U29253WB2015PLC206712

Wmmmmm

35 | Tha Directors have walved off thelr right
™ ght to claim the sitting fees for the Board Mecting anand by them.
36 |There ars no indications of Impalrment on an
Ind —
. |impairment s carried out. Y Individusl cash gensrating assets or on cagh generating units In the opinion of management and therefore no Lest o
37 |All the known Income and expenditure |
and
clusively Incurred for the purpose of the :.nlr:;:;;: ::::’:::’:: have bean taken Into account and that 3l the expanditure debited to the profit and loss account have been
|
36 |Balance In the accounts of F—
unts of deblors, creditors and advances are subject to 7 reconciliation/ad Tromihe respective parties
39 |Theloansand ad .
made by campany are unsecured and treated 45 currant asscts and not prejudiclal to the Interest of the company.
40 |Employes Benefits :
::i:nfﬂnl :I,:.‘, tables sat forth the status of Hiabilities of tie company on A/c of Gratulty and the related plan assets asracognized in the balance sheet and the statement of
Rupees In Lakhs
Por theperlod | g, g year anded
s | snded 3168 | 3 1st March 2024
Actuarial assumptions |
. | Discount Rate BASH 6.96%}
b. |Rats of Increass In compeniation levels 7.00%) :ﬁg::
e |Rate of return on plan assuts | 0.00%)
| |Changes in Present Value of obligations during the period |
. Present Value of Obligation a3 at tha beglnning of the period 192 149
b. Aequl 3] | .
o Trlerst Cort 0.70] 010
d. Past Servire Cost : ;
3
o Current service cost | 224 M.
I Curtallment Cost / (Credit) ! >
5 [Sertlement Cost / (Credit) -
h. Benefit Pald
10
L Actuarfal [gain)/ loss on obligaul 038 (o i_
. Pricr Pariod Changes 8.15 =
k. | Present Valus of Obligation as &t the and of the peried 1339 .
1, |Amount for the current peried 10
a TAccuaral (gain)/loss for the period - Obligatl 03 (
b. Actuarial [gain)/loss for the period - Plan Assets i v
£ Total (gain) / logs for the period 038 [n:m
d Actuarial (gain} / loss recognized In the pariod 0.38 :
e 1] gnized actuarial (galrs) / lossesatthoend ofperiod :
1. |Exp d present value Loss/ [Gain) -0.13 -
E |Exper ‘on plan assets (Loss)/Galn F; .
n._|The to be recognised In balance sheet
2 Present Value of Obligation as st the end of the periad | 1339 192
b, Fair Vzlue of Plan Assets as at the end of the period - -
A {Unfunded Saatus 113.39) (1.92
d galz=d Artuarial (galns) / losses - -
e Un recognised past servica cost (non vested benefit) = %
L [Net Liability Recogailzed in Balance Sheet 13.39 192




|D CABLES LIMITED

banki or financial Institutions are in sgreement with the books of sccounts.

. CIN - U29253WB2015PLC206712
HNoles Farming Part afthe Financial St2lements ason March 31.2025
V. |R Ition of exp of the enlerprise i
: s {Currant sarvice cost | .24 043
b. Past Service Cost | . 149
3 I Cost | 0.70 0.10
d Expected return on plan assets | . 5
.. | Curtalimant Cost / (Cradit) | . -
L |ssttlement Cost / (Credit] | - -
8 et l (gain)/ loss recognized in the pariod | 0.38 (0.10
b, [Expenses Recognized In the ol Proflt & Loss - 132 192
V. |Reconcilintion stat it of exp in the stat of profit & loss
» TPresent valus of obligation as at end of perlod 1339 1.92
b. Present value of abl| 13 at the beginning of the perlod (1.92) (149
& Past Service Cost . 149
[ {Benefit Paid ¢ | #
{1} Directly pald by the enterprises | 3
(i) Payment made out of the fund +
d. Actual return on plan assets J
o Prior Period E: | | (B.15) ¥
1. E goixed In the of profit & loss 332 192
Vi |Movement In Lhe llabllity Ited |n the balance sheet
. Topening Net liablity | 192 149
b, Expensas as above | 332 1.92
[ Past Service Cost | - (1.49)
d. Benefits pald direculy by the enterprise F | - -
e Contrik pald Into the fund | . .
L Prior Periad Expenses | 818 L
£ Closing Net Liabllity 13.39 192
VI |Bifurcation of Present Valug Obligations at the end of the perfod w.r.t the provisions of Compandes Act
u. Current Liability (Net) 0.79) 0.01
b, Non Current Liability (Net) | 12.59] 191
Total 13.38 | 1.92
a1 |A l Regulatary Inl As Per Para ¥ Of Schedule Il To Companies Act, 2013: | |
i |The Company dous not have any immevable proparty (othar than proparties whars the Company Is Lhe lezses and the lesss sgresmants sre duly sxecutad in favour of the lessea) whoie titls
dweds sre not hald In the neme of the company, | | |
i WWWMMWIMNPNMM,thlanH Equipmant, . :
16, |Tha Campany has not granted loans or advancas In the nature of loans are grantad to prometars, Directors, KMPs and the related parties (a5 defined under Companies Act, 2013,) ¢ither
|sevenaly or jointly with any other parson, that are:
N.  |The Company doss not have any capltal work-In-prograss,
v.  [Tha Company does not have any | [bie assats undar devel
vl |No procesdings have been Inltiated o panding againgt the company for halkding any banam| proparty under the Banami Transactions | Prohibltion) Act, 1988 [45 of 1988) and the rules made
. 2 I 1
vi | The Company has borrowings from banks or financlal Institutions on the bacis of security of current sssats and quartarly returns or statamants of current stsets filed by the Company with

Tha company I filling monthly of I L trads recelvablas with bank for working capital loan. Tha belov: ks tha summary of quatarly reconcillation of statamants filled to the
banks & books of accoumts: |
Sumemary pf stock statenents for the vear ended March 31, 2025
alue a3 per books |Value si per |
o of et Cusrter ending | Reason for discrepancy |
Rs. In Inkhs] [Rs. In lakh |
i June 30, 2024 1,735.14 1,735.14 |The discrepancy ks on account of 1ha datalls baing submitted an the basks of
September, 2024 1,545.03 2,545,03 | provisional books/ Financisl statements. Adjustment relating to the
December 31, 2024 3,21408 3,051.45 | Provisipns are done only on finalisation of beaks of secounts/ Financial
March 31, 2025 3,604.92 3,10542 | |
L) June 30, 2024 295136 2,857.54 |Tha dll:l repancy is an account of tha detalls baing submitted on the basis of
frade e ber. 2024 YR 459555 | enal books/ Financlal statemants. Adjustmant relating Lo the |
- - I dona on finalisation of books of / Financlal
Decembar 31, 2024 5,555.01 5ase4a | ars o Sy i
£,085.16 583064
March 31, 2025 0
Trade Payables June 30, 2024 2,034.76 1,327.96 F d T Is on sccount of the datalls balng submitted on the basis of
ber, 2024 2,36725 2,056.98 | provisional books/ Financlal statemants, Adjustmant relating to tbe
|Dacember 31, 2024 302499 3,268 02 | Provisions are dons anly on fl of books of / Fingnal
|Msrch 31, 2025 3,192.99 3,491.90 ' |
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